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STATE OF
COLORADO

Decision due dates
3 messages

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 1:21 PM

To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>

Hello, Tom

We are coming up on decision due dates for your renewal and a couple revisions. Can you request extensions per the
following?

RN-07 is due tomorrow - another month from now would be appropriate, | think.

MR-45 is due on June 21st - please ask for about two weeks for us to further review the geochem materials analysis.
TR-20 is due on June 22nd - please ask for another ten days. | am still waiting to hear from our attorney.

Thank you.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com> Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 2:26 PM

To: "Zuber - DNR, Rob" <rob.zuber@state.co.us>

Rob,

Please extend the decision date for Permit Renewal RN-07 to July 20, 2017.
Please extend the decision date for Minor Revision MR-45 to July 5, 2017.
Please extend the decision date for Technical Revision TR-20 to July 5, 2017.
Thanks,

Tom

Tom Bird

GCC Energy, LLC
6473 County Road 120
Hesperus, CO 81326
970.385.4528 x 6503

https://mail .google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=962497745c&view= pt&search=inbox&th=15cc20ed565faef7&sim|=15cc 1cdeed4ee53d5&sim|=15cc208c9d07374a8si. ...
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970.769.1160 cell

From: Zuber - DNR, Rob [mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us]
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 1:22 PM

To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>

Subject: Decision due dates

[Quoted text hidden]

Zuber - DNR, Rob <rob.zuber@state.co.us> Mon, Jun 19, 2017 at 2:32 PM
To: Bird Tom <tbird@gcc.com>

Thanks, Tom. | have updated our Permit System with the dates in your email.

Rob

Rob Zuber, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist Il
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety - Coal Regulatory Program

P 303.866.3567, extension 8113 | F 303.832.8106
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
rob.zuber@state.co.us | http://mining.state.co.us

[Quoted text hidden]

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=962497745c&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15cc20ed565faef7&siml=15cc1cdeedee53d5&simI=15cc208c9d07374a&si... 2/2


tel:(970)%20769-1160
mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us
mailto:tbird@gcc.com
tel:(303)%20866-3567
tel:(303)%20832-8106
mailto:rob.zuber@state.co.us
http://mining.state.co.us/

